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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1,16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW; Address Change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Deparimant of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and gquality of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bill [mailto:bill@1debtres.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:07 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hello.

How do | change my address? The business is First Choice Debt Resolution, LLC. '
We moved from:

1840 Harriscn St, Suite 100-C
Hollywood, FL 33060

To:

5340 N Federal Hwy, Suite 206
Lighthouse Point, FL 33064

Document NumberM08000000538
FEI'EIN Number263434620

Date Filed02/09/2009

StateNV

StatusACTIVE

Thank you,

Bill Partlan

Chief Operating Officer

First Choice Debt Resolution, LLC
786-581-4000 ext 262
Bill@1debtres.com
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